Holyhead Town Council

Full Council meeting held Monday 09th of January 2023 at 6.00PM

Councillors Present: Cllr Adrienne Edwards, Cllr Hywel Williams, Cllr Alan Williams, Cllr Richard Parry, Cllr Trefor Lloyd Hughes, Cllr John Chorlton, Cllr Cadi Evanson, Cllr Glyn Haynes. – Online, Cllr Howard Browes, Cllr Keith Roberts.

In Attendance: Robert Henderson (Town Clerk), Alex Williams (Clerk Typist) Joseff Davies (AONB Community Warden, Isle of Anglesey County Council) Dylan Owen (AONB Community Warden, Isle of Anglesey County Council)

1. Any Councillor or member making a recording of this meeting? *Yes,* Alex Williams Clerk typist is taking minutes.

2. Apologies of Absence were received from Cllr Alia Lewis MBE, Cllr Beryl Warner BEM, Cllr Ann Kennedy, Cllr Henry Klijn and Cllr Iris Thomas.

3. Declaration of Interest was received from Cllr Glyn Haynes and Cllr Trefor Lloyd Hughes for item 9A and 9B on the agenda as they are part of the planning committee for the Isle of Anglesey County Council. Cllr Hywel Williams also declared an interest in item 9.A on the agenda. the councillors above did not take any votes on the planning consultations.

4. The minutes of the previous meeting held on the 7th November 2022 were *proposed, first and seconded of a true record.* Minute no. 5514/2022

Page minute no. 978/2022

5. Presentation from Joseff and Dylan Isle of Anglesey County Council AONB Wardens: Isle of Anglesey County Council have been successful in securing a three-year Welsh Government Capital Funding to conserve and enhance natural beauty. Empty land behind Ysgol Morswyn will be used to conserve a tree nursery and 13 allotments, and an area in the breakwater country park will be used to create an outdoor classroom along with a sensory garden with the initiative to work alongside local schools to be maintained in the future. The allotments will firstly be offered to the local schools and then to any residents in the area to avoid a build-up in traffic around the area and in the hope that they will sufficiently run themselves in the future. Minute no.5515/2022

6. Mayors Announcements-

The mayor allowed time for any questions to be asked about her attendances over the months of November and December. Minute no. 5516/2022

7. Cybi Yard Lease-

The lease of Cybi Yard, where the environmental team are based is due for renewal. There has been a slight increase in the rent payments over the next 3 years. *It was resolved, proposed, and seconded that the 3-year lease will be renewed.* Minute no. 5517/2022

8. Highways Representative

Alun Roberts has been formally invited to join Holyhead Town Council at the next meeting which will be held in February, Councillors have two weeks to submit and questions they have regarding the Highways in Holyhead within two weeks to the Town Clerk. Minute No. 5518/2022

9.A Planning Consultation FPL/2022/322 no objections were made by any councillor.9.B Planning consultation HHP/2022/339 no objections were made by any councillor.

Councillor Glyn Haynes and Councillor Trefor Lloyd Hughes and Cllr Hywel Williams declared an interest in this item on the agenda and no votes were made by Cllr Haynes, Cllr Hughes, or Cllr Williams on either planning consultation. Minute No. 5519/2022

Page minute no.977/2022

10. Live Broadcast

Members of the public have approached councillors and the clerk to request that Holyhead Town Councils meetings could be broadcasted over a live stream. After a detailed discussion the council voted that at this time it is not advantageous to adopt live streaming but will be discussed in the future. The reasons for the decision due to cost implications in relation to setting up the system, employing more council officers to monitor and technical aspect. Minute No. 5520/2022

11. Correspondence

Attached to the Agenda is a document received by Holyhead Town Council from Yes Cymru. The document in question is just for information as Holyhead Town Council are non-political. Therefore, cannot provide any donations at this time. Minute No. 5521/2022

The meeting concluded at 7.00PM